UNITED NATIONS Distr.

GENERAL
ECONOMIC g
AND o
SOCIAL COUNCIL

., ENGLISH
- ORIGINAL:

2
x PR
. N ’

»

E/CN,7/sR.

221

T "‘{-B'If‘éﬁ i,

ENNER TRy
b 8

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS -

Eighth Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE-TWO. HUNDRED AND TWENZY-FIRST MEETING

Held atﬁﬁeédquarteré; Néﬁ“Ydik, L
on Thursday, 23 April 1953, at 2.30 PR,

CONTENTS f e

Draft report on the eigﬁthﬁsassion of the Commission

fer (k/CN.7/L.%5/Add.1, B/CN.7/L.35/A4d.8, E/CN.7/L.35/Ad4.13,
E/Cg,z/;.hj)'(Pontinué&)l ‘

53-12279



E/cn.?/sa.aal

Page 2

Chairmns o
Rapporteur: - Mr. NIKDLIC
Morbers: Mr. SEARMAN

Also present:

Mr. MAY
Mr. van MJIYDEN*

Secretariat:

Mr. CELINSKI

* Altermate

Mexico
Yugoslavia
Carada -
Chima

Egypt
France
India

Iran
Netherlands

Poland
Turkey

United Kingdom of Great. anm and

Northern Ireland
United Statss of Ameriéa
Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics

Permnent Central Opium Board
Observer for Switzerland

Director, Divislon of Narcotic Drugs -
Secretary of the Gomiaaion :



EfCN.7/sR.221
English A
Page 3

DRAFT REPORT ON THE EIGETH SESSION OF THE COMMISSION (E/CN.7/L. 35/Add.1,
E/foN.7/1.35/Add.8, EfCN.7/L.35/4dd.13, E/CN.T/L.43) (continued)

The CHATRMAN invited members to resume considomtion' of the dmft
roport, beginning with the last part of document E/CN,7/L.35/Add.1, "Functions
of the Board”, and in commenting upon 1it, to make specific proposals.

EfoN.7/L.35 /6441
Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) proposed that the words "the new Board"
should be replaced by the words "the Board"” in the third sentence of the first

paragraph on page ll.
It was so decided.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) and Mr. AMANRICE (France) proposed that
the thixd sentence of the last paragraph on page 11 should be re-worded as
follows: "The 1931 Convention applies to manufactured drugs, while the new
convention may also well apply to raw materials such as oplum, coca leaves and
Indian hemp".

It was so decided,

Mr. KRISENAMOORTHY (India) proposed that the word “"unfeagible” should
be replaced by the word "impracticable" in the penultimate line of the document.
It was so decided.
Document E/CN.7/L.35/Add.1, as amended, was adopted.

E/ON.7/L.35/Add .8
Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) proposed that the begirin’ing of the last
sentence on page 2 be re-worded as follows: “Against thie, it was argued that

the fOrthCOminG onc"' v
1t was so declded.

Mr. MAY (Permanent Central Opium Board) proposed that the last two
sentences of the secord paragraph on yage 3 should be replaced by one sentence,



TALL o 40 AR MBI 13 e RGSOE 1 LG b e e ri R
. -

Efcn,'z/sn.ézl ,
English )
Page b

worded as follows: "The Conmission*also decided ‘that the new Com'aﬁticn should
provide for boith export and - impér‘c onibargoes"
It was so declded, )

\

i
Mr. MAY (Pemﬁént Central 0§1um' Board) apd My, WALKER {United Kingdom)
proposed that sub-paragrephs (bb) and (1) on page 3 should be combined to form
one subeparegraph, reading as follows: '.é.l,though it 1s considered that the
reasons for which enforcerent action can ‘be taken under the present conventions
are too na.rrow, the araft single comntion goes too far in the opposite direction
and the reasons therein set out should be’ more closely defined”,
It was po declded,

Mr, VALKER (United Kingdom) proposed that the word presezxtly” in the
Engliah toxt shoulﬁ be replaced by the words "at the preeont time" in the second
sentence of su‘b~p&r&gmph (dd) on paga L, ' -
It was 80 decided. '

| Mr. OR (Turkey) proposed that the first words of the third paragraph on
page 5 of the French text should Ye replaced by the words "Certains membres de la
Commission".
It was so decided,

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India)} proposed that the words “"imposes upon” should
be replaced by the word "impedes” in the English text of the second sentence of

the same yaragraph (page 5, line 13).
It was s0 declded.

VMr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) proposed that the word "bons” should be
replaced by the word “efficaces” in the French text of the first sentence on

p&g@ 60
It was so declded.




EfCN.7/5R.221
English
Page 5

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia), Rapporteur, pointed out that the word
"appeal” in the fifth line of the fourth paragraph on page 7 of the English text

should read “erbargo".

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) thought the mening of footmote 1 on page 8
should be ma.de clearer and proposed the following wording: "It 1g believed that
such mcomnﬂations would be nade only in respect of offonms which would be -
very serious, though less gmve than those for which the provision of a mandatory
embargo is intended".

Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia), Rapporteur, thought the sentence ahould be
placed in the text itself and not in a footnote. ‘

 The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Commissicn should adopt the sentence
propoaed by the United Kingdcm representative and insert it in the text, In
accordance with the Rapporteur's proposal.
It wag so decided.

. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) proposad that the last. yamgmph on yage 7
of the English text should be slightly amended to read as follows: "The
Commission considered whether the appeal should be mde to the Economic and Social
Council, or & permnent apPeal body appointed efther by the Council, or by the
International Court of Justice eas's

It was 8o decidad. ,

. AMANRICH (France) pointed out that the beginning of the first ,
gentence of the third paragraph on age 8 of the French text did not comspond
to the BEnglish text. He proposed that 1t should be amended to read:

“Ia Commission n'est pas arrivée & un accord SUr ... A

It was so declded,

Mr, KRISHNANOORTHY {India) thought 1t would be advisable to replace the
phrase “"such effect could be granted by the appeal body or its chalrman” in the



e T e T I E R AR

E/CN. 7/83.221
English
Page 6

second sentence o:i page 8 of the Engilsh text by the words "such effects could be
granted by 1ts chairman o» in exceptional cases by the appeal body".

Mr, NIKOLIC {Yugoslavia), Rapporteur, pointed out that the three
altermatives concerning the suspensive effects of tl')qE ap;)ea.l vere ‘c_laarly
indicated in the ammex to. the report (E/CN.7/L.35/Add.13, page 9) and 1t did not
- 506 NOCOSSAry to mention them in the passage of the ‘}‘mport now under consideration.
\
Mr. AMANRICH (France) pointed out that in the French text the words
"deux variantes" should be replaced by the words "trols variantes".

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) pointed out that his only proposal had been
to insert the words "in exceptional cases". -

The CHATRMAN proposed that the three alternatives specified in the annex
should be mentlioned in the passage of the report in question.

4

It was so decided.

Mr, MAY (Pemé.nsnt Central Opilum Board) thoﬁtgvht that the phrase "the
relevant provisions of the French as well as of the English text of article 20
of the Intermatiomal Opium Convention of 1925" (E/CN.7/L.35/Add.8, page 8) did
not exactly describe the decision taken Dby the Commission, and suggested that 1t
should be replaced by the words "the provisions of the French text with the
addition of the relevant provisions of the' English text ...".

The CHATRMAN sald that the Commission's decision ‘appe:a.red in the annex
to the report (E/CN.7/L.35/Add.13, section 28 (a) and (b)), As the latter text
was more accurate, he suggested that it should be inserted at the appropriate
place in the text.,

It was so deq;ded.v

Mr. OR (Turkey) pointed out that the word "emballages" in the second
paragraph on page 10 of the French text should be replaced by "conditionnements",
as requested by the French representatlve.




E/CN.7/SR.221
English
Page 7

Mr. AMANRICE (France) thought that the words "suballages extérieurs des
stup_g’ﬁants" in the second paragraph on page J.i of the French text should be
replaced by “emballages oxterieurs des colls con%anant des stupefiants” and the
vord "etiguette” by "label". The word "emballéga" was a tra.nsla.tidn of

"external wrapping" and the word "conditionnement" had a somewhat different
mea.nizg and correSponded to "standaxd vmpping" in English.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) dvew attention to the penultimte paregragh
of the document, and asked the Rapporteur whether it was correct that the
Commission bad decided that a consignment unaccompanied by & copy of the export
authorization should be seized. He asked what meaning was to be attached to the

word "seilzed"”,

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia), Rapporteur, read the pssage refarring to
section 35, paragraph 16, in the summery record of the 206th meeting of the
Commission which clearly showed that the Commission had adopted tha.t pamgraph
after deleting the words betweern marentheses.

Mr. MATHUR (Indta) said that, in his opinion, there was a big
difference between the word "selze" which meant that goods would be sequestrated
until the decision of the tribumal was handed down, and the word "confiscate"
vhich meant that the goods would be definitely taken away from thei;"oirmr;

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) agreed with the Indian representative on
the meaning of the two words in question.

E/ON.7/L.35 /483 .13

The CHAIRMAN invited the Cormission to examine document
E/CN.7/1.35/4d44,13, reforring to the part of the report dealing with the
Commission's decisions on the draft single cor'vention.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) thought that the mote relating to
section 21 on page 4 would be clearer if it referred to the relevant provisions



E/fON.7/SR.221
English
Page 8

i

of section 26 of the‘dmff convéxitioﬁ, and  therefore suggested that the words
"see sub-paragraph (1v) of mx‘agraph {c) (chn.'{/z, 35/Add.13, page 9)" shoum be
added at the end of the n/ote. o

After an axchangé of views, Mr. WALI{EIR (United Kingdom) suggastod that
the note referring to section 23, paregraph 4, should not be inserted in the body
of the text but should rennin e.t the bottom of the page. ‘

It wag so decided,

Mr. :mm (India) recalled that the Commission had agreed to complete
the text of sectlon 23, paragraph 5, by adding the words "and supplementary
sstimate” after the words "every estimte".

Mr. XKRUYSSE (Netherlands) did not think thet that point need be
emphasized in the report. When the Secretariat prepared ths new text of
sectlon 23 it could, 1f it thought advisable, define that point In parmagraph 5.

It was so decided. . ‘

Mr, OR (Turkoy), reforring to section 26 (individual clauses) said that
the French and English texts should include the two altermtives: "indzscution”
which corresponded to "failure to carry out" and "mauvaise execution" which
corresponded to "substantial fallure”. On the other hand, it was understood
that those two alternatives must appéar in paragraph 2 of section 26 as well as

- in paragraph 1 {(c).

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) agreed with the Turkish representative’s
rovarks. ‘ - -

Mr., WALEER (United Kingdom) also expressed his agreement, The two
exprossions "inexecution” amd "muvalce execution” should appear in the new text
of section 26 wherever the word "inexécution” now appeared, The Commission
would take a firal decision on that point when 4t examined the redrafted text of
the draft single convention. |




E/CN,7/5R.221
English
Page 9

Mr. KRUYSSE 'i(l\!ethe'rlands) "su‘pp‘orted that s"tatemont. .

The CHAIRMAN therefore suggestad that tha Turk:!.sh repmsenta.tive'
proposal should be adopted. .
- It was so decided.

After an exchange of views, Mr., NIKOLI;C (Yugoslavia) N Rapportaur, '
supported by Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) and Mr. AMANRICH (France), suggested
that the words "ih accordance with the present provisions of article 4,
paregraph 2 of the 1931 Convention" should be retained in para.graph (e) on pa.ge 8.

‘It was 50 declded.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia), referring to pamgraph (c) on page 9 said
that the worde "the interested governcent" in éub-paragraph (i1) might lead to
a mlisunderstanding. It should be clearly stated that only the govornment a.gainst
which an embargo had been declared could lodge an appeal. '

The CHAIRMAN recalled the discussion which had takeéen place on that
question. It was correct that legally interpreted the words "the interested
government"” might apply to all States whose interests were affected by the embargo.

Mr. AMANRICH (France) tl;lought that the French text was perfectly clear.
The words "the interested government" could mean only the government of the State
against which an embargo had been declared. It was precisely to pi‘event any
ambigulty on that point that the Commission had decided, when it had examined the
Drafting Committee's report, to 2dd the words "by the interested government” in
sub-paragraph (11) and to explain in the text of the alternative paragraph (cc)
in sub-paragraph (iv) that the request should be made by "the interested \government".

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) and Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) suggested that
in order to make the English text clearer, the words "the interested gove;nmant"
should be replaced by “the government concerned”, which had been the words used
when the Commission had discussed that point. \

The proposal was adopted.




R P G e AR TSl g A ORI RN s e LR e i T L S et L B LR

E/cN.7/SR.22)
English
Page 10

Mr. OR (Turkey) recalled, in connexion with alternative (cc), that
according to the Commission's decision the embargo could be suspsnded temporerily
only at the "express" request of the government }(;oncomd'. In his opinion it
would be better to reinsert the word “express” in the text. o

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia), Rapporteur, did not think that addition was
absolutely necessary. S o . C

Mr, WALKER (United Kingdom) thought that the present text of the
report might cause confuslon. A goverrment might consida;&mﬁgt it had already
requested the temporary suspension of an embargo merely‘ﬁ} lodging an appeal.
The addition of the word "express" showed beyond any doubt that notice of appeal
alone was not sufficient.

. The CHAIRMAN, taking up the Turkish representativel!s proposal,
suggested that the word "express” should be restored in the text of altermative
(ce).

- It was so decided,

The resting rose at 5,30 p.m.

6/5 a.u.





